
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 5/31/2012 2:51:04 PM 
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

aioOcpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov 
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: fi: - - C101. cornp . pge . com (dlpsmtpappOl cid:ility.pge . com. 
[10.210.4.22 " 

by rtz 01. pge:. corn (Sentrion MTA 4 .2.2 / Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id cr4Vj .016481 

=TLSv1/SSL'v3 eipher=RC4 MD5 bits = 128 verify=N0) 
§cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 31 May 2012 14:51:02 0700 

DKIM Sign =1; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
1=1338501063; bh=y4/Co/gLvUbAgDk0TiVs01GfSQrR0PCh+S/Ee+v3dqw=; 

1=56; " 
h=Froin:Tc: • • ;sac 11 1 t Type: Content ID: 
Content"" i • mi r: MI1 i 

b=IT9n7UL_Ji..i.m1, , .,,...11 X, 1N02 ,,WPpEvGF3 9 j I.WXw9ABpbqYGEA0g6 
6Z3CRfwomXFD9g746dS ;E8mgHsNu3XYNjaoB4 j f 71.Zz3opf PWReuLzt.Y1J 
mf 8.19UYayr / +BZnTz 01 .xdhpNvGZOoS 1 = 

Received: from EXCHHUBSFO1 . Ut __ , _ :. com (exchhubsf 01 .uti] ity.pge.com 
110.244.108. ' 

bv ! •1 !.... comp . pge . com. (Sentr ion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/ Sentr. ion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id )32278 

• • i Lon=II.,Svl/SSI.,v3 cipher=AES12 8 SUA bits=128 verify=FAIL) 
:jo@cpuc.ca.govt; Thu, 31 May 2012 14:51:02 0700 

Received: EXCHMBSF3 91.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [fe80: : f 502 : lea5 : 8c63 : db71 ] ) by 

SB GT&S 0209183 

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSFO1 . Uti Iity.pge.com { [fe80: : 5877 : IciOc : 6be0 : ci6e3 ill ] ) with mapi id 
14 . 01. 0 355.00 2; Tim," 31 May 4:51:01 0 7 0 0 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7 :om> 
To: Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.c 

i • : AcO/d3c""' -1 TFTOmOEbdWDx2geg== 
] • ! ,31 May 20] i I 00+0000 
!• • • i <9301813? 1 FA 90C7 ADF4E7B20A54@pge.com> 

iage : en US 
< ruage : en US 

? :or: 
C o n t e n t T yp e : /' p 1 a i n ; ch a r s e t=" u s a s c ::i i " 
c - ^ - ^ TD : <54153CD46F9BCA4C8EC5D72F1A9F0E?42@exchange . pge . com> 
< ransfer Encoding: quoted printable 
I ion: 1.0 
h w..„ ^.... Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0209184 

mailto:ADF4E7B20A54@pge.com

